

From: Hedman, Susan [<mailto:hedman.susan@epa.gov>]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 9:56 AM
To: Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Cc: Burke, Thomas
Subject: Flint

Hi Dan --

It strikes me that one of the most important questions that EPA will be asked at the press conference later this week and in the months to come relates to EPA's assessment of the protocols that MDEQ and MDHHS are using to gather and analyze data collected as part of your "10 Point Plan." For that reason, I think that it would be useful to have some conversations now -- before sampling begins -- and I am cc-ing Tom Burke (who heads up EPA's Office of Research and Development) in the hope that we can get that conversation started today.

Please let me know when you plan to talk and I will join you if I can -- which may be difficult because I am traveling to Oklahoma City for an oil and gas task force meeting (where I will be seeing folks from DEQ's OOGM.) It's not essential for me to be part of this conversation -- but I think it is essential for you to start talking with Tom right away.

Thanks,

Susan

Sent from my iPhone